HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003

City of Westminster

Title:

Meeting Date:
Time:

Venue:

Members:

Committee Agenda

Licensing Sub-Committee (2)

Thursday 9th February, 2017

10.00 am

Rooms 5,6 & 7 - 17th Floor, Westminster City Hall, 64
Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6 QP

Councillors:

Tim Mitchell (Chairman)
Louise Hyams
Rita Begum

Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda

Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am. If you have
a disability and require any special assistance please
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in
advance of the meeting.

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter. If you require
any further information, please contact the Committee
Officer, Jonathan Deacon.

Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk Tel: 020 7641 2783
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk



http://www.westminster.gov.uk/

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact
the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please.

AGENDA
PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)

1. MEMBERSHIP

To report any changes to the membership.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda.

Licensing Applications for Determination

1. PIQUET RESTAURANT, 92 NEWMAN STREET, W1

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
1. West End | Piquet Variation 16/13999/LIPV
Ward / Restaurant
West End |, 92
Cumulative | Newman
Impact Street, W1
Area

2. CHICKEN COTTAGE, 135 PRAED STREET, W2

area

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing

No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area

2. Hyde Park | Chicken New 16/11887/LIPN
Ward / not | Cottage,
in 135 Praed
cumulative | Street, W2
impact

(Pages 1 - 24)

(Pages 25 - 46)



3. KHALLOUK & TAYLOR, 36 MORETON STREET, SW1

App | Ward / Site Name | Application | Licensing
No | Cumulative | and Reference
Impact Address Number
Area
3. Tachbrook | Khallouk & | Variation 16/14159/LIPV
Ward / not | Taylor, 36
in Moreton
cumulative | Street,
impact SwW1
area

Charlie Parker
Chief Executive
2 February 2017

(Pages 47 - 86)



In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following:

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003.

CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES
(As set out in the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)

» For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises:

Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30

Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30.

* For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises:

Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30.

» For premises for the provision of other licensable activities:

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30

Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30.



City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-CoRTIAR:LEM 1
Report

| 9 February 2017 |

| 16/13999/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation |

Piguet Restaurant
92 Newman Street
London

WIT 3EZ

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

| West End |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None

Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

page 1



1. Application

1-A Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received date:

19 December 2016

Applicant: Firedog Restaurants Limited
Premises: Piguet Restaurant
Premises address: 92 Newman Street Ward: West End
London
WI1T 3EZ Cumulative West End
Impact Area:

Premises description:

This premises operates as a restaurant over two floors

Variation description:

The applicant is seeking permission to:

e serve alcohol without the need for a substantial meal on
the ground floor only which seats 28 people.
Note: the capacity on the licence is 38 on the
ground floor

e increase the seating from the current stated 60 in the
basement to 70 people.

¢ amend the delivery times to to allow deliveries from
4am.

Premises licence history:

The premises is currently licensed under 16/12434/LIPDPS.
For a full licence history, please refer to Appendix 3.

Applicant submissions:

None

1-B Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Late night refreshment

Indoors, outdoors or both Current : Indoors Proposed: No variation
applied for
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday 23:00 | 00:30
Tuesday 23:00 | 00:30

Wednesday | 23:00 | 00:30

Thursday 23:00 | 00:30

No variation Ground Floor and | No variation applied for
applied for Basement

Friday 23:00 | 00:30

Saturday 23:00 | 00:30

Sunday 23:00 | 00:00

Seasonal Current: Proposed:

variations/ Sundays before bank holidays: 23:00 | No variation applied for
to 00:30

Non-standard None
timings:

No variation applied for

page 2




Sale by Retail of Alcohol

On or off sales Current : On | Proposed: On

Current Proposed Licensable Area

Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: [ End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 10:00 | 00:00 No variation Ground Floor and | No variation applied for
Tuesday 10:00 | 00:00 applied for Basement in terms of layout; the
Wednesday | 10:00 | 00:00 applicant is seeking the
Thursday 10:00 | 00:00 restaurant condition to
Friday 10:00 | 00:00 now not apply to the
Saturday 10:00 | 00:00 ground floor.
Sunday 12:00 | 23:30
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/ Sundays before bank holidays: 10:00 | No variation applied for

to 00:00
Non-standard | None No variation applied for

timings:

Hours premises are open to the public

Current Proposed Premises Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:

Monday 07:00 | 00:30
Tuesday 07:00 | 00:30
Wednesday | 07:00 | 00:30 No variation Ground Floor and | No variation applied for
Thursday 07:00 | 00:30 applied for Basement
Friday 07:00 | 00:30
Saturday 07:00 | 00:30
Sunday 07:00 | 00:00
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/ Sundays before bank holidays: 07:00 | No variation applied for

to 00:30
Non-standard None No variation applied for
timings:
1-C Layout alteration

No variation applied for

1-D Conditions being varied, added or removed
Condition Proposed variation
Condition 28: Condition 28:

No deliveries to the premises shall take place
between 23.00 and 08.00 hours.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place
between 23.00 and 04.00 hours.

Condition 9:

Condition applies to both ground floor and

Condition 9:

Amended condition to apply to Ground

page 3




basement levels.

The premises shall only operate as a
restaurant:

0] in which customers are shown to their
table,

(ii) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter
or waitress service only,

(iii) which provide food in the form of
substantial table meals that are prepared on
the premises and are served and consumed at
the table using non disposable crockery,

(iv) which do not provide any take away
service of food or drink for immediate
consumption,

(V) which do not provide any take away
service of food or drink after 23.00, and

(vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or
supplied, otherwise than for consumption by
persons who are seated in the premises and
bona fide taking substantial table meals there,
and provided always that the consumption of
alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking
such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition, 6 customers
only are permitted to order and consume
alcohol in the Ground Floor holding bar area
hatched black on the plan only if they are
waiting for their table to have their meal or
already had a meal.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are
permitted to take from the premises part
consumed and resealed bottles of wine
supplied ancillary to their meal.

Floor only:

The premises shall only operate as a
restaurant:

0] in which customers are shown to their
table,

(ii) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter
or waitress service only,

(iii) which do not provide any take away
service of food or drink for immediate
consumption,

(iv) which do not provide any take away
service of food or drink after 23.00, and

(V) where alcohol shall not be sold or
supplied, otherwise than for consumption by
persons who are seated in the premises and
bona fide taking substantial table meals there,
and provided always that the consumption of
alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking
such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are
permitted to take from the premises part
consumed and resealed bottles of wine
supplied ancillary to their meal.

The original condition 9 shall still apply to
the basement

Adult entertainment:

Current position:

Proposed position:

None No variation applied for
2. Representations
2-A Responsible Authorities
Responsible EH Consultation Team
Authority:
Representative: Maxwell Owusu Koduah
Received: 10 January 2017

| refer to the application to vary a Premises Licence which is located in the West End

Cumulative Impact area.

This representation is based on a ground floor plan by Graham D Horsman Associates Ltd

dated 27 June 2008 ref. BOUR-A2.0

The applicant is seeking to:

page 4




1. Amend condition 9 of premises licence 16/12434/LIPDPS to allow alcohol to be served
without the need for a substantial meal on the ground floor which seats 28 persons

2. Amend condition 10 of premises licence 16/12434/LIPDPS to increase seating capacity
in the basement by 10 persons - from 60 to 70 persons

3. Amend condition 28 of premises licence 16/12434/LIPDPS to allow deliveries from 4am

| wish to make the following representation

1. Sale of alcohol on the ground floor not ancillary to a substantial meal will have the likely
effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the
West End Cumulative Impact area

2. Increasing the seating capacity in the basement will have the likely effect of causing an
increase in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the West End
Cumulative Impact area

3. Allowing deliveries from 4am will have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public
Nuisance within the West End Cumulative Impact area

The granting of the application as presented would have the likely effect of causing an increase
in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the area

Applicant seeks an increment in seating capacity in the basement by 10 persons (more than
15%); sale of alcohol on the ground floor not ancillary to a substantial meal and start delivery at
4am and yet there is no information within the application to demonstrate how the licensing
objectives shall not be compromised.

The applicant has provided some conditions in support of the application which are being
considered but do not fully address the concerns of Environmental Health.

The applicant is asked to contact the undersigned to arrange a site visit to assess the
premises to ensure the premises is satisfactory and following this, additional conditions
may be recommended by Environmental Health to support the licensing objectives
Prevention of Public Nuisance and Public Safety.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me.

Note: EH have proposed a works condition and an amendment to condition 18. Please
refer to Appendix 4.

Responsible Metropolitan Police Service
Authority:

Representative: PC Bryan Lewis

Received: 14™ January 2017

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan
Police, as a Responsible Authority, will be objecting to this application as it is our belief
that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives.

The venue is situated in the West End Cumulative Impact Area, a locality where there is
traditionally high levels of crime and disorder. We have concerns that this application will cause
further policing problems in an already demanding area.

| will propose licence conditions in order to support the licence conditions.

page 5




Responsible Licensing Service
Authority:

Representative: Steve Rowe
Received: 16™ January 2017

| write in relation to the application submitted for a variation of the Premises Licence for the
above premises.

As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended under the
Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 the Licensing Authority have considered your
application in full. The Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to this application and how
the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:

. Public Nuisance

. Prevention of Crime & Disorder

. Public Safety

. Protection of Children from Harm

As it stands the application does contravene Westminster's Statement of Licensing Policies
CIP1, HRS1, RNT2 and PB2.

The application seeks to:

1. Amend condition 9 of the current premises licence (MC66) to allow alcohol to be served
without the need for a substantial meal on the ground floor which seats 28 persons

2. Amend condition 10 of the current premises licence to increase seating capacity in the
basement by 10 persons - from 60 to 70 persons

3. Amend condition 28 of the current premises licence to allow deliveries from 4am

The premises is located inside the Cumulative Impact Area.

Policy CIP1 states (i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities
for music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy
HRS1. However part (ii) states: Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must demonstrate that they will not add to
cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Policy HRS1 states at paragraph 2.3.2: “It is the intention to generally grant licences... where
the hours when customers are permitted to be on the premises are within the ‘core hours’ as set
out in Policy HRS1. This is not a policy to refuse applications for longer hours than the core
hours and consideration will in all cases be given to the individual merits of an application.
Where a proposal is made to operate outside these core hours each application will be
considered on its merits against the criteria as set out in paragraph (ii) (of Policy HRS1)".

Policy RNT2 which relates to restaurants within the CIA states ‘Applications will be granted
subject to other policies in this Statement and subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1,
PS1, PN1 and CH1, provided it can be demonstrated that they will not add to cumulative impact
in the Cumulative Impact Areas.

Paragraph 2.5.3 of the Council’s Policy relating to restaurants states in part that ‘.....The
Council is particularly concerned that restaurant premises in the cumulative impact areas do
not, even in part, come to operate as bars and particularly not as “vertical drinking” premises
where customers consume alcohol standing throughout the evening.’

Policy PB2 which relates to pubs and bars states ‘It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse

page 6




applications in the CIA other than applications to vary the hours within the core hours under
policy HRS1'.

Please therefore accept this as a formal representation, further details will be provided in due
course including a discussion relating to conditions. In the meantime, please provide a suitable
date to arrange a site visit.

2-B Other Persons

Name: Mr Linus Rees

Address and/or Residents Association: | Fitzrovia Neighbourhood Association
39 Tottenham Street
London

Status: Outstanding In support or opposed: | Opposed

Received: 3" January 2017

Our association objects to this variation "to serve alcohol without the need for a substantial meal
on the ground floor" and "the delivery times to be amended to allow deliveries from 4am". Our
objection concerns the prevention of public nuisance.

Selling alcohol on the ground floor will effectively turn this part of the restaurant into a bar. This
will risk a public noise nuisance to local residents.

Delivery vehicles at 4am in the morning is unacceptable at this location and will cause noise
nuisance for local residents while they are trying to sleep.

We note that there are 142 apartments soon to be completed at on the former Royal Malil
Delivery site (Rathbone Square). Some of these homes are from first floor to eighth floor,
fronting onto Newman Street and diagonally opposite to the premises. There is also residential
nearby at Eastcastle Street and further north along Newman Street.

Name: Ms Gabrielle Dolan

Address and/or Residents Association: | Flat 7
13a Berners Street
London

Status: Outstanding In support or opposed: | Opposed

Received: 16™ January 2017

As a resident living around the corner, it is unacceptable to have deliveries from 4am. | object to
the 4am deliveries! 7:30 am is acceptable Monday to Friday. Saturday 8am Sunday 9am

Name: Sacha Brooks

Address and/or Residents Association | 9 Berners Place
London
W1T 3AD

Status: Outstanding In support of opposed: | Opposed

Received: 13" January 2017

1. There is a problem with the records for these premises. There is no recognition that there is

page 7




a potential servicing access at the rear of 87-91 Newman Street to which these premises at 92-
94 Newman Street have access. This has resulted in nuisance being caused by deliveries and
waste management with the previous licensee. Nearest residences are fewer than 50m

from this access to the premises. Any future licence needs to refer to the access to Berners
Place and control its use with the intention to prevent public nuisance from servicing and other
activity. The record for these premises and any licence in them needs to make clear that this
access exists and that the radius for affected premises should go from this access on Berners
Place as there are at least 7 residential properties within 50m of this access.

2. Because of previous public nuisance caused by the previous licensee using Berners Place
for servicing we object to any licence or variation which does not control use of the access

on Berners Place to the premises. We propose a condition as follows in order to prevent public
nuisance:

"No servicing of any kind will take place on Berners Place at any time".

We have spoken directly with the premises supervisor and he advises that he does not plan to
use Berners Place for any servicing so he does not see a problem with this condition.

3. The access to Berners Place, which has many residences, combined with the hours of
operation and potential hours of work creates the risk of public noise nuisance from outside
smoking. We already experience this with other restaurant and supermarket premises backing
on to Berners Place. We propose the following condition aimed at preventing public nuisance
from smokers. There is a similar condition in place for the London Edition Hotel for the same
reason and it has proved workable and effective:

"Staff and customers will not be permitted to smoke in Berners Place at any time".

Given the geography and direct discussions with the premises supervisor | do not believe this
will be a problem for the licensee.

4. The Variation requests servicing hours to be from 4am. Although servicing will take place on
Newman Street and therefore not affect my premises directly, | am concerned about

the precedent this would set and therefore wish to make a representation that servicing hours,
already very long, should not be varied.

Name: Ms Alison Matthews

Address and/or Residents Association: | Flat 10
23 Newman St
London

Status: Outstanding In support or opposed: | Opposed

Received: 2" January 2017

| am opposed to two aspects of this application — the provision of alcohol without food on the
ground floor, and night-time deliveries, both on the grounds that these threaten the licensing
objective of the prevention of public nuisance.

Selling alcohol on the ground floor in Piguet, without the necessary accompaniment of a table
meal, will effectively turn this part of the restaurant into a bar, fundamentally changing the
nature of the licence. A further bar in Newman St, added to the existing pubs (Blue Posts,
Newman Tavern) and clubs (Nordic, Mimis) represents a continued northward creep of the
night-time economy from the edge of the Soho stress area into the heart of Fitzrovia. The
impact of another vertical drinking establishment (with the potential for overspill outside) will be
to risk a public noise nuisance to local residents, increasing the concentration of drinking
establishments and the footfall of people going from one to another, particularly lat at night. The
requirement to serve a meal (not necessary a table meal, or a substantial one) should be

page 8




retained.

Noise from delivery vehicles in the small hours of the morning will give rise to noise nuisance for
local residents while they are trying to sleep. It also represents the thin end of the wedge for
noisy night time refuse collections. There are already problems from breaches of licensing
conditions for bottle collection in Newman St. The exclusion of night time deliveries and rubbish
collections should be retained, and strictly enforced.

Note: Ms Matthews has confirmed that she will be unable to attend the hearing but has asked
Licensing that the following be included in the report:

I'm afraid | shall be away on 9 Feb and unable to attend the hearing.

I would just re-iterate my comment that the effective conversion of the ground floor of
Piquet restaurant to a bar, by allowing the consumption of alcohol without food,
presents a risk of public nuisance.

Piquet is either within, or right on the boundary of, the West End Cumulative Impact
area (not clear from available maps). In the first case, allowing an additional bar in
Newman St would be against WCC's licensing policy; in either case it would provide a
bridge for the traffic from that area to wend its way to nearby hostelries in Newman St
(the Blue Posts, the Nordic, Mimi's club, the Newman Tavern), and all those in Charlotte
St and Rathbone Place via Newman Passage, causing noise and disturbance to local
residents, and thereby effectively extending the Cumulative Impact Area.

All the licensing conditions appropriate to a bar, not just a restaurant, should be applied
if it is decided to allow the removal of the substantial table meal requirement.

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy apply:

Policy HRS1 applies: (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this
policy will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in this
policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other relevant
policies.

Policy PB2 applies: It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the
Cumulative Impact Areas other than applications to vary hours
within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

Policy CIP1 applies: () It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in
the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises,
and premises offering facilities for music and dancing; other than
applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1.

(ii) Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must demonstrate
that they will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact
Area.

page 9




4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents - none
Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

page 10




Report author: Mrs Sumeet Anand-Patel
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2737
Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the background
papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A
2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy
3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003
4 Application Form 20™ December 2016
5 Licence 20™ December 2016
6 EH Representation 10" January 2017
7 Police Representation 17" January 2017
8 Licensing Authority Representation 17" January 2017
9 Linus Rees Representation 3" Jannjuary 2017
10 Mrs G Dolan Representation 16™ January 2017
11 S Brooks Representation 13" January 2017
12 A Matthews Representation 2" January 2017

page 11




Fire Alarm Indicator Panel

Fire Alarm Call Point

Smoke Detector

Water Fire Extinguisher

CO2 Fire Extinguisher _
Wet Chemicals Fire Extinguisher =]

Panic Button

|

Audible Warning Device A=

_

Emergency Lighting Points

llluminated Directional Exit Box to comply with BS:5499 Part1

gackroom _

Fire Exit Directional Sign to Comply with BS:5499 part 1

Fire Notice

Gas Shut Off Point
The area where licensable activities will take place

0Em0POIIIOOH

Station

.

[ ]
O

|
L

.

L

N

The location and type of any fire safety

and any other safety equipment is shown as at present.
This may be varied from time to time with the agreement of
the Fire Officer or after a fire risk assessment.

Anything shown on this plan which is not required by the Plan Regulations is for illustrative purposes only,
and does not form part of the premises license.

page 12

DISABLED
UMISEX WC

under existing
staircase

3
S

o

_Burgtar Alarm

KITCHEN FLUE

®

Appendxix 1

Hatched area at the bar
Drinking only pre or post diners

REYCOD
Waring House
1 Waring Street
SE27 9LH
0208 670 BBBB

92-94 Newman Street

London W1T 3EZ

Ground Floor Layout
Scale 1:50 on A2

26.11.2014

Please do hot scale from drawing
All dimensions to be checked on site

Any querles, please contact Quentin




to be provided with intumescent strips and smoke seal.
FIRE DOOR To comply with Table B1 of ADB

Emergency Lighting Points

Fire Alarm Indicator Panel

Fire Alarm Call Point O

Smoke Detector <400  luminated Directional Exit Box to comply with BS:5499 Part1

Water Fire Extinguisher m_lv Fire Exit Directional Sign to Comply with BS:5499 part 1
O

Fire Notice

@@

CO2 Fire Extinguisher
Gas Shut Off Paint

m Wet Chemicals Fire Extinguisher The area where licensable activities will take place

@ Panic Button - . _
\ 1l \\\\\\s\\\
. . . )z o ; “KITCHEN FLUE
@R Audible Warning Device . e KITC

_

|

|

_ . O KITCHEN
| )

_

“

|

|

Fire shutter/ Fire suporessing system the
| ==

. Tk

¥ _KITCHEN PASS UL __PASTRY PASS
— = | ey SR —

UL
O

O
0 00
® [ |

w

-
T

|
(]

FIRE DOOR

7 . . — . \..

i ‘__,

BACK BAR I \\ e b
\@\\O - Z 7

o=
sD Vel
. | REYCO
: Office | / Waring House

1 Waring Street

kg _____
|
] Services SE27 9LH
/ / \H.L.H\\l\\kw GR08 670 8888
\ 92 Newman Street
,/“w\- London WAT 3EZ

The location and type of any fire safety Basement Layout
and any other safety equipment is shown as at present. w_onw_mﬂqm ouw_ﬁm,wm
This may be varied from time to time with the agreement of .

. : me t 26.11.2014
the Fire Officer or after a fire risk assessment.

Please do not scale from drawing
. . . . . ) ) ) ) Al dimensions to be checked on site
Anything shown on this plan which is not required by the Plan Regulations is for illustrative purposes only, Any queries, please contact Quentin

and does not form part of the premises license.
page 13



Applicant Supporting Documents Appendix 2

There are no further submissions from the applicant.

page 14



Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Date Determined Decision
Application
New Application Application to permit 12.01.2015 Granted by
the sale of alcohol and delegated authority
14/10901/LIPN late night refreshment
Minor Variation Application to vary the | 02.04.2015 Granted by
plans delegated authority
15/01916/LIPVM
DPS Variation Application to vary the | 14.07.2016 Granted by
designated premises delegated authority
16/06723/LIPDPS supervisor
Transfer Application to transfer | 06.09.2016 Granted by
the licence delegated authority
16/08997/LIPT
Transfer Application to transfer | 05.12.2016 Granted by
the licence delegated authority
16/11832/LIPT
DPS Variation Application to vary the | 05.12.2016 Granted by

16/12434/LIPDPS

designated premises
supervisor

delegated authority

Variation

16/13999/LIPV

Current application

Pending

There is no appeal history

page 15




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application,
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent
with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or
omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by
the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises
supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

2 In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the
premises—

@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

0] drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic

page 16



(c)

(d)

(e)

in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers
on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason
of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(1)

(2)

®3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure
that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation
to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy)
to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing
their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) a holographic mark, or
(b)  an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

(b)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been
made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it
is available to customers in the following measures—

0] beer or cider: ¥z pint;
(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

page 17



(© where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply
of alcohol.

8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on
or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

8(ii)  For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

@) "duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act
1979;

(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

0] P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
duty  were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol,
and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol,

(©) "relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence -

0] the holder of the premises licence,

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of

alcohol under such a licence;

(d) "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994.

8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the
nearest penny.

page 18



8(iv).

(1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the
permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

9.

10.

11.

12.

The premises shall only operate as a restaurant:

0] in which customers are shown to their table,

(i) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,

(iii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are
prepared on the premises and are served and consumed at the table
using non disposable crockery,

(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate
consumption,

(V) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00, and

(vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption
by persons who are seated in the premises and bona fide taking substantial
table meals there, and provided always that the consumption of alcohol by
such persons is ancillary to taking such meals.

Notwithstanding this condition, 6 customers only are permitted to order and
consume alcohol in the Ground Floor holding bar area hatched black on the
plan only if they are waiting for their table to have their meal or already had a
meal.

Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take from the
premises part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied ancillary to
their meal.

Note: the applicant has applied for part (iii) of the above application not to
apply to the ground floor

The number of seated persons permitted on the premises at any one time (excluding
staff) shall not exceed:

Ground Floor - 38 persons
Basement Floor - 60 persons

Note: the applicant is seeking to increase the capacity to 70 in the basement

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises.

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the
minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time

page 19



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the preceding 31 day period.

A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV
system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.

There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all
times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual
Entertainment Venue licence.

A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff
who refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by
the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premises
is open.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an
authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(© any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) any seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

) faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(9) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or smoking
outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff so as to
ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

EH have proposed an amendment to this condition:
No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the

premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises
building.

All windows and external doors shall be kept closed after 23:00 hours except for the
immediate access and egress of persons.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to smoke,
shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the
needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

page 20



23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at any area used for smoking requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly.

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that
this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and
stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of
business.

All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the scheduled collection times.

No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from or
placed in outside areas between 23.00 hours and 08.00.

There shall be no sales of hot food or hot drink for consumption off the premises after
23.00 hours.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 and 08.00 hours.
Note: the applicant has applied to amend this condition to read:
No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 and 04.00 hours.

Note: Ms Dolan (a local resident) has proposed an alternative to the above
amendment:

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 and 07.30 Monday
to Friday, 23:00 and 08:00 on Saturday and 23:00 to 09:00 on Sunday.

A Challenge 21 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the
only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS
Hologram.

The hours the premises are open to the public and the hours for Late Night
Refreshment and sale of alcohol are permitted may be extended from the end of
permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on New Year's
Day.

Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

None

Conditions proposed by EH

31.

The variation of the Premises Licence 16/12434/LIPDPS to amend conditions 9, 10
and 28 will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as satisfactory by
the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has been removed

from the Licence

page 21



Condition proposed by Sacha Brooks
31. No servicing of any kind will take place on Berners Place at any time.

32. Staff and customers will not be permitted to smoke in Berners Place at any time.

page 22



- %

ey Piquet, 92 Newman Street, London W1T )
City of Westminster Appendix 5
3007
@
(29913
8 32417-4989 Residential / | 47
e (15023 001 Proposed
® Piquet Residential
N
w
Under Not known
Construction
Other Uses | Not known
Proportion | Not known
(20640 Residential
: of all Uses
9 This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance Data Source: Uniform Database
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's

[ IMeters

Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597

Date: 24/01/2017




This page is intentionally left blank



City of Westminster
Item No:
Date:

Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 2

Report

| 9 February 2017

| 16/11887/LIPN - New Premises Licence

Chicken Cottage
135 Praed Street
London
W2 1RL

‘ Director of Public Protection and Licensing

| Hyde Park

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

\None

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

page 25



1. Application

1-A

Applicant and premises

Application Type:

New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

2 November 2016

Applicant: Hasan Syed
Premises: Chicken Cottage
Premises address: 135 Praed Street Ward: Hyde Park
London
W2 1RL Cumulative None
Impact Area:

Premises description:

The premises is currently operating as a fast food

restaurant.

Premises licence history:

This is an application for a new premises licence and
therefore history exists for the premises.

Applicant submissions:

Please see Appendix 2

1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Indoors
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00
End: 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 01:00
Seasonal variations/ Non- | None.

standard timings:

Hours proposed by Metropolitan Police Service

Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Indoors
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00
End: 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 01:00 01:00 00:00
Seasonal variations/ Non- | None.

standard timings:

page 26




Hours premises are open to the public

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00
End: 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 01:00
Seasonal variations/ Non- | None.

standard timings:

Adult Entertainment: Not applicable.

2. Representations

2-A Responsible Authorities

Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team

Authority:

Representative: | Mr Maxwell Koduah

Received: 21% November 2016

This representation is based on the operating schedule and accompanying undated
plans of Ground Floor & Basement.

The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities:

Provision of late night refreshment “Indoors” at the following times:
Monday to Saturday: 23:00 — 02:00
Sunday: 23:00 -01:00

| wish to make the following representation:

The provision of late night refreshment (LNR) and the hours requested will have the
likely effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety
within the area

Even though the application is for LNR “indoors”, applicant has indicated a desire to
operate take away services and further clarification is required with respect to exactly
what is being applied for.

The applicant has provided some conditions in support of the application which are
being considered but do not fully address the concerns of Environmental Health.

page 27




Additional comments received:

135 Praed Street — complaint history in 12 months prior to application

Date Time | Complaint Outcome
10.05.2016 | 23:44 | Complainant reported that there is No action logged
loud noise coming the Chicken
Cottage. The caller does not want a

call back.

04.05.2016 Customer called to report noise Officers attended
coming from a vehicle outside the and reported that
chicken cottage restaurant at listed
address. The noise lasted from no noise witnessed

10:45-11:30 pm and when the
customer asked them to cease the
noise they replied they can do what
they want and this is not the first time
that this happened. Please note that
while talking to the customer the
noise stopped however the customer
was insistent that it be logged to build
a profile. No call back requested.

Both complaints were made by same complainant

Responsible Metropolitan Police Service
Authority:

Representative: | PC Sandy Russell

Received: 9" November 2016

With reference to the above application, | am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan
Police, as a responsible authority, will be objecting to this application. It is our belief that
if granted the application would undermine the Licensing Objectives. The timings
applied for are not conducive to the Westminster Licensing Policy document.

We feel the decision as to the outcome this application would be better left to that of a
Sub-Committee hearing. If the Sub-Committee are minded to grant this application
police require the following conditions:

e The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

page 28




A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

The premises will close at midnight Sunday to Thursday and 01.00hrs Friday and
Saturday.

2-B Other Persons
Name: Mr Mark Strudwick
Address and/or Residents Flat 2
Association: 137-139 Praed Street
London
W2 1RL
Received: 18" November 2016

There is already a considerable noise nuisance caused by customers parking outside
playing loud music from the car stereo whilst they collect takeaway food form chicken
cottage or KFC allowing this late licence will add to the existing nuisance.

page 29




Name: Mr John Zamit
Address and/or Residents SEBRA
Association: 2 Claremont Court

Queensway

LONDON

W2 5HX
Received: 28" November 2016

We obiject to this application as too many late night establishments in area and no more
are needed.

Late night premises cause nuisance in area to residents from noise, litter, cars and
motorcycles etc.

In particular ‘take - away’ premises and also ‘home delivers’ cause substantial nuisance

We trust no licence will be granted but if licence was to be granted we would wish no
‘take-away’ sales or ‘home deliveries’ and no tables / chairs used outside after 23.00 .

Also would want standard model conditions e.g. on CCTV, seated and waiter/waitress
service, no deliveries or refuse/ recycling collections between 20.00 and 0700, notices
for customers to leave quietly, door/ windows in ‘closed’ position after 21.00 etc

3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy
apply:

Policy HRS1 applies (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy FFP1 applies: | Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that
the proposal meets relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1
and CH1.

page 30




4. Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A
2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy
3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003
4 Application Form 2" November 2016
5 Representation — MET Police 9™ November 2016
6 Representation — Environmental Health 21 November 2016
7 Representation — ZEBRA 28™ November 2016
8 Representation — Mr M Strudwick 18™ November 2016

page 31




Appendix 1
Premises Plans

,(_ OCATI/O JPUAN

L

FPRAEY STREECT

-y —— o — -

LI,,,V =S 1

e Ta
I
L I

page 32



Ghewmd FiooR FLAN
LEHME (oo

Ky = '
A5 N i

@ FuX Gurabvoness | ‘
® PG Gur GG —* &

() Al A
[ FRE" BEwER Ghe” | 8 RN g E

¥ ESRAFE ABurE
® corv cAE.

page 33



BASEHENT FLAN

11-6 G(

V_l
o gcﬁ/'m@
e 3

Key
P FlE cTisvisvees
P FAE &x 7 Sony
m A OlAveer
0 FAE Aenfet
) EAE BAARER C1iRLoT
,W Loy,
@ CorV CATTEAA

L5 @
] Kicn '. ?
aal_ A

page 34




Appendix 2

Applicant Supporting Documents

| m The Planning Inspectorate

Appeal Decision

Site vislk made on 12 July 2016

by A ] Mageean BA (Hons) BPI PhD MRTPI
an Indpetor apgainted by the Seoelary of State fer Communitbes smd Local o vann mmant

Decision date: I8 August 2016

Appeal Ref: APP/X5990/W /163146213
135 Praed Street, London W2 1RL

The appeal is made under Setion 78 of the Town and Country Flanning Act 1990
pgainst a refusal to grant planning permission wndeér 2ection 73 of the Town and
Country Planning sct 1950 far the develapment of land without complying with
conditions subject to which & presdous planning permistion was grambed.

The appeal s made by Mr Syed Hassan against the decision of City of 'Westrminster
Couwndil.

The application Ref 150417 2/FULL, dated 22 April 2015, wes refused by notice dated
4 Movember 2015,

The application 2ought planning permiszian for use of baserment and ground Moor 2=
Class A3 and Class AS (Sul generis) and replacement shopfront withowt complying with
& condition attached to planning permission Ref 10/01022/FULL, dated 27 Manch 2012,
The condition in dspube is No 5 which States that: “powr must rol open Bhe
rectaurant/takeawsy pramises lo customers, and you must aol afow cushormers on the
premiges, outside the folowing birmes: between 10000 and 2500 Manday to Saturday
and betwesn 1200 and 2200 on Sandays. ™

The resson given for the condition I5: *To proded the amdranment of pagple in
nefghibsurng properties 8% saf owt in C523, C528 and (531 of owr Care Strabegy that
we adopted in January 2011 and ENV 6, ENV 7 and TACE 2 of our Unitary Devalbprant
Plan that we adopted i Januany 20077

Decision

1.

The appeal is allowed and planning permission is granted for use of basement and
ground floor as Class A3 and Class AS (sui generis) and replacement shopfront at
135 Praed Street, Londen W2 1EL i accordance with the application Ref

15/0a417 2/FULL dated 22 April 2015, wthout compliance with cond®ion number 5
previously imposed on planning permission Ref 10/01022/FULL dated 27 March
2012 and subject to the following comnditisns:

1) An appBcation must be made to the Local Planning Authoriby for the approval in
writing af how waste will be stored on the site, and how material for recycling will
be stored separately, within 3 manths of the date of this decision. The approved
washe management arrangements must be provided acoording bo these approved
details. The sbores must be clearly marked and made available at all times Lo
everyans using the restaurant/takeaway. These facilities must be retained
permanently therealter.

EJ The IEEUPEHUTEHEEWE&I' miust nok bea apeEn o customers and cusbomers must nok
be allbwed on the premises gutside the l’l'.'l'H}h'mg times: between 10.00am and
02.00am the following morning Monday to Saturday, and betwesn 12,00 midday
and 01.00am the folowing maming on Sundays and Bank HoBbdays.

page 35



Appeeal Deacislon APF RSSO0 1L 1146213

3) Ho food delivery service is to be operated from the premises.
4) Only part of the premises may be used as a takeaway, as shown in the approved

drawing 1035 3/3 Revision B.

Procedural Matters

i

The application which is the subject of this appeal is made under Section 73 of the
Planning Act. It seeks revisions to epening hours to replace the approval Ref:
10/01023/FULL granked in March 2012. This approval itsell replaced the original
planning approval granted in February 2009 (0B/9563) for this development which
was for a temporary period. This type of application & possible because a condition
was placed on the original permission specifying the opening hours. The appeal
seeks removal of that condition and its replacement with another condition allowing
for an extension of opening hours.

Whilst the application form refers to the applicant as Mr Syed Hsan, the apgeal form
refers to Mr Syed Hassan. 1 accept the confirmation that the appeal form contains
the correct details and have therefore used this nfermation in this decision.

4.

The main issue in this case is the effect of extended opening hours on the living
conditions of the sccupiers of neighbouring properties, with particular reference o
late might activity and disturbance.

>

G,

7.

8.

The appeal building lies within the Bayswater Conservation Area on the south side of
Praed Strest, within a parade of mized retail and service activities. It has a three
storey frontage with the restaurant/hot food takeaway known as “Chicken Cottage’,
which is the subject of this appeal, occupying the ground floor and basement. The
upper floors of this property appear to be in residential use, though in other
properties thess upper fleors contain a mix of office and residential use. Much of
the north side of the road is occupied by St Mary's Hespital. At the time of my site
visit on a weekday afternoon I noted that this area was busy with pedestrians and
that Paddington Railway Station was located a short distance away o the west.

The area contains a number of restaurants and hot food takeaway establishments. 1
noted on my site visit that a number of outlets within cdose proximity to the appeal
site advertisad opening hours similar to those sought by the appellant. The Council
have explained that a number of premises on the strest have historic use and are
not subject to opening hours control. It is therefore clear that this area already
experiences late night activity.

The Councl considers that if takeaway outlets remain open after public house
chasing times this would encourage people b linger in this area, thereby creating
noEe and disturbance. However, it 8 clear from the petition submitted by the
appellant that there is already demand for late night opening of such
establishments, particularly from shift workers at the hospital. The appeal premises
is aid o be the anly outlet in the immediate vicinity offering halal food.

The Councl suggests that as there is residential use in the upper floors of buildings
on Praed Street and the area to the south is predominantly residential in character,
the degree of late night activity and disturbance generated by such extended
opening hours would be unacceptable. Howewer, it is clear that some degree of

page 36



Appesal Deacislon APFSP0MWIG/1146213

10.

11.

disturbance is already experienced as the result of customers entering and leaving
nearby restaurants and takeaway food outlets with existing late night opening
hours. It is also clear that this is a busy area with uses such as the hospital and
train station operating on a 24 hour basis.

I noted on my site visit that double yellow lines run along much of the northern side
of the road and along part of the western end of the south side of the road, in front
of the existing late night epening outlets. A single yellow line enabling on street
parking after 18.30 runs in front of the appeal premises and further to the east. In
this respect it is probable that customers arriving by car already park in the
permitted area in front of the appeal premises to access other late night opening
putlets. My view i therefore that it is unlikely that the present proposal would kead
bo any additienal neise and disturbance for residents living in this local area.

I conclude on this matter that the proposed extended opening hours at the appeal
premises would net have an unacceptable effect on the living cenditions of the
occupiers of neighbouring properties, with particular reference to late night activity
and disturbance. In this respect the proposal would comply with the Westminster
City Plan: Strategic Policies 2013 which at Policies 524, 529 and 532 seeks o
restrict uses which would have a detrimental effect on residential amenity in terms
of noise and disturbance. It would also comply with Westminster's Unitary
Cewvelopment Plan which at Policies ENV & and TACE 9 ssaks to minimise any
adverse effects from develspment, particularly noise.

Ag this site les within the Bayswater Conservation Area, I am reguired to give
consideration to the effect of the development on the character and appearance of
the Conservation Area. In this respect I have noted the busy mixed use character of
this area, and my view is that the present proposal is appropriate in this setting and
it would therefore preserve the character of this area,

Conditions

12,

13.

In allowing the appeal and granting planning permission I have considered those
conditions imposed on the original planning permission and those suggested by the
Coundcil.

I observed on my site visit that the restaurant takeway appears to have been
completed in accordance with the original approval and there is therefore no need to
impose conditions relating to the design and installation of this unit again. However,
the Council states that the condition relating to waste management and disposal has
nat been complied with and I have included this in the interests of environmental
protection. I have included the condition relating to the amended opening hours in
the interests of the living conditions of the accupiers of neighbouring properties.
Finally, the condition preventing food delivery services being operated from the
appeal site, and the condition relating to the part of the premises from which may
operate as a takeaway both remain necessary and have not been subject to appeal.

Conclusion

14.

For the reasons set out above, taking inte consideration all ather matters raised, 1
conClude that the appeal should succesd.

A Mageean
INSPECTOR

page 37



Appendix 3
Premises History

There is no licence or appeal history for the premises.

page 38



Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Mandatory Conditions




page 40



Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. Notices shall be displayed on the premises requesting that customers respect
neighbours while using the premises and when leaving the premises.

page 41



2. Staff will be trained on the importance of the Licensing objectives.
3. CCTV to be installed and maintained at the premises.
Conditions proposed by the Environmental Health

4. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment,
shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance

5. The external door shall be kept closed after 23:00 hours, except for the
immediate access and egress of persons

6. After 23:00 hours, the number of persons permitted in the premises at any one
time (excluding staff) shall not exceed 30 persons

7. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than
30 minutes before the scheduled collection times

8. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed
from or placed in outside areas between 23:00 hours and 08:00 hours on the
following day

9. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them

10.During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and
that this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected
and stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by
close of business

11.The approved arrangements at the premises, including means of escape
provisions, emergency warning equipment, the electrical installation and
mechanical equipment, shall at all material times be maintained in good condition
and full working order

12.The means of escape provided for the premises shall be maintained
unobstructed, free of trip hazards, be immediately available and clearly identified
in accordance with the plans provided

13.The edges of the treads of steps and stairways shall be maintained so as to be
conspicuous

14.No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to
cause a nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where
the premises are situated

15.No licensable activities shall take place at the premises until the premises have
been assessed as satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team

page 42



at which time this condition shall be removed from the Licence by the Licensing
Authority

Conditions proposed by the Police

16.The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry
and exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person
entering in any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst
the premises is open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be
made available immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer
throughout the preceding 31 day period.

17.A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open.
This staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer
copies of recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when
requested.

18.An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(9) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

page 43



Appendix 5

Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity

S A

| omerusss

This proguctihalides magping dat boenead from Crananoe
Suavey wih the pamision ofthe Conteller of Her Majwy's
Loty Cfos ©Crown copyight andde datsbams ight 2001
A rights resacved Lioance number LA 100018857

OsaSowcs Unfom Daabase
Date: 2601/2017

page 44



Premises within 75 metres of Chicken Cottage, 135 Praed Street

p/n Name of Premises | Premises Address Licensed Hours
26588 Peking Cuisine 113-115 Praed Street Monday to Saturday
London W2 1RL 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday
12:00 - 00:00
31230 Fountains Abbey Public | Fountains Abbey 109 - Thursday to Saturday
House 111 Praed Street 07:00 - 00:00 Sunday
London W2 1RL 07:00 - 23:00 Monday
to Wednesday 07:00 -
23:30
-13119 Victor's Cafe Basement 127 Praed Monday to Saturday
Street London W2 1RL 06:00 - 22:00 Sunday
09:00 - 22:00
-12144 Supersave 125 Praed Street Monday to Saturday
London W2 1RL 07:00 - 23:00 Sunday
09:00 - 22:30
9426 Kentucky Fried Chicken | 149 Praed Street Monday to Sunday
Express London 23:00 - 03:00
16661 Le Gourmet Ground Floor And Monday to Saturday
Basement 157 Praed 07:00 - 02:00 Sunday
Street London W2 1RL 08:00 - 02:00
-31851 Fountains Abbey Fountains Abbey 109 - Thursday to Saturday
111 Praed Street 07:00 - 00:00 Sunday
London W2 1RL 07:00 - 23:00 Monday
to Wednesday 07:00 -
23:30
-19111 Bonne Bouche 129 Praed Street Sunday 12:00 - 18:00
London W2 1RL Monday to Saturday
12:00 - 20:00
-12672 Subway 147 Praed Street Monday to Sunday
London W2 1RL 00:00 - 00:00
-627 La Tazza Cafe Basement And Ground Monday to Sunday
Floor 143 Praed Street 07:00 - 23:00
London W2 1RL
9015 St Marys N H S Trust St Marys N H S Trust Monday to Saturday

Praed Street London
W2 1NY

10:00 - 23:30 Sunday
12:00 - 23:00

page 45




This page is intentionally left blank



City of Westminster

Item No:

Date:
Licensing Ref No:

Title of Report:

Report of:
Wards involved:

Policy context:

Financial summary:

Report Author:

Contact details

Licensing Sub-égﬁﬂﬂﬁtggm 3
Report

| 9 February 2017 |

| 16/14159/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation ‘

Khallouk & Taylor
36 Moreton Street
London

SW1V 2PD

| Director of Public Protection and Licensing |

| Tachbrook |

City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

| None |

Miss Heidi Lawrance
Senior Licensing Officer

Telephone: 020 7641 2751
Email: hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk

page 47



1. Application

1-A  Applicant and premises

Application Type:

Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003

Application received
date:

22 December 2016

Applicant: Mr Lahcene Khallouk
Premises: Khallouk & Taylor
Premises address: 36 Moreton Street Ward: Tachbrook
London
SW1V 2PD Cumulative None
Impact Area:

Premises description:

According to the application the premises is currently
operating as a restaurant.

Variation description:

To extend the sale of alcohol from 11:00 to 20:00,
Monday to Sunday to 11:00 to 23:00, Monday to Sunday

To add the provision of late night refreshment, Monday to
Sunday 23:00 to 23:30

To extend the opening hours from 08:00 to 22:30,
Monday to Saturday and 09:00 to 21:30 on Sunday to
08:00 to 23:30, Monday to Saturday and 09:00 to 23:30
on Sunday

Premises licence history:

The premises has been licensed since March 2011.

Applicant submissions:

1-B Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

On or off sales Current : Proposed:
Both Both
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday 11:00 | 20:00 | 11:00 | 23:00
Tuesday 11:00 | 20:00 | 11:00 | 23:00 | As per plan No change

Wednesday | 11:00 | 20:00

11:00 | 23:00 | attached at

Thursday 11:00 | 20:00

11:00 | 23:00 | Appendix 1

Friday 11:00 | 20:00 | 11:00 | 23:00
Saturday 11:00 | 20:00 | 11:00 | 23:00
Sunday 11:00 | 20:00 | 11:00 | 23:00

page 48




Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/

Non-standard | None. None.
timings:

Late night refreshment

Indoors, outdoors or both | Current : Proposed:
Not applicable
Current Proposed Licensable Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday 23:00 | 23:30
Tuesday 23:00 | 23:30 | As per plan No Change
Wednesday 23:00 | 23:30 | attached at
Thursday 23:00 | 23:30 | Appendix 1
Friday 23:00 | 23:30
Saturday 23:00 | 23:30
Sunday 23:00 | 23:30
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | None. None.
timings:
Hours premises are open to the public
Current Proposed Premises Area
Hours Hours
Start: | End: | Start: | End: | Current: Proposed:
Monday 08:00 | 22:30 | 08:00 | 23:30
Tuesday 08:00 | 22:30 | 08:00 | 23:30 | As per plan No Change
Wednesday | 08:00 | 22:30 | 08:00 | 23:30 | attached at
Thursday 08:00 | 22:30 | 08:00 | 23:30 | Appendix 1
Friday 08:00 | 22:30 | 08:00 | 23:30
Saturday 08:00 | 22:30 | 08:00 | 23:30
Sunday 09:00 | 21:30 | 08:00 | 23:30
Seasonal Current: Proposed:
variations/
Non-standard | None. None.
timings:
1-C Layout alteration

There are no proposed layout alterations

page 49




1-D Conditions being varied, added or removed

Condition Proposed variation

No Change. No Change.

Adult entertainment: Current position: Proposed position:
None. None.

2. Representations

2-A  Responsible Authorities

Responsible Metropolitan Police Service
Authority:

Representative: | PC Toby Janes

Received: 14" January 2017

| am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police, as a Responsible Authority,
make a representation against the above application.

It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the licensing objectives in
relation to the prevention of crime and disorder as there are insufficient conditions within
the operating schedule.

We have concerns that this application to vary the hours will cause further policing
problems in an already demanding area.

Police propose the following conditions:

1. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per
the minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light
condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for
licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. All
recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the request
of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period

2. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This
staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested

page 50




Responsible Environmental Health Consultation Team
Authority:

Representative: | Mr Maxwell Koduah

Received: 13™ January 2017

This representation is based on the operating schedule and existing premises licence
10/10491/LIPN.

The applicant is seeking to:

1. Extend the sale of alcohol from 11:00 - 20:00 hours to 11:00 - 23:00 hours Monday
to Sunday

2. Add the provision of Late Night Refreshment Monday to Sunday 23:00 to 23:30
hours

| wish to make the following representation

1. Extending the sale of alcohol by 3 hours will have the likely effect of causing an
increase in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the area

2. Addition of Late Night Refreshment will have the likely effect of causing an increase
in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the area

The granting of the application as presented would have the likely effect of causing an
increase in Public Nuisance and impact on Public Safety within the area

The applicant has made reference to the existing Premises licence (10/10491/LIPN)
conditions in support of the application which are being considered but do not fully
address the concerns of Environmental Health.

2-B Other Persons
Name: Mr Gavin Bader
Address and/or Residents 41-43 Moreton Street
Association: London

swlv2ny
Received: 30™ December 2016

We would like to strongly object to the licensing variation application by Khallouk &
Taylor on the grounds of noise pollution and disruption.

Under the existing licence there is already significant noise and disturbance during the
spring/summer months with customers sitting outside on the street. An extension of the
sale of alcohol will only exacerbate this situation. A later liquor licence would not be
suitable for this quiet residential area.

page 51




3. Policy & Guidance

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy

apply:

Policy HRS1 applies

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in
this policy will generally be granted, subject to not being
contrary to other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy.

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below
in this policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other
relevant policies.

Policy RNT1 applies:

Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined,
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and
CH1.

Policy PB1 applies:

Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that
the proposal meets the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1,
PN1 and CH1.

Policy FFP1 applies:

Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that
the proposal meets relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1
and CH1.

4, Appendices

Appendix 1 Premises plans

Appendix 2 Applicant supporting documents

Appendix 3 Premises history

Appendix 4 Proposed conditions

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity

Report author: | Miss Heidi Lawrance

Senior Licensing Officer

Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2751

Email: hlawrance@westminster.gov.uk

page 52




If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the
background papers please contact the report author.

Background Documents — Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A
2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing 7™ January 2016
Policy
3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of March 2015
the Licensing Act 2003
4 Application Form 22" December 2016
5 Representation — Metropolitan Police Service 14" January 2017
6 Representation — Environmental Health 15™ January 2017
7 Representation — Mr Gavin Bader 30™ December 2016

page 53




Appendix 1
Premises Plans

fireexitto €
MoretonPlace

LEGEND:

Denotes outline of premises

Denotes area to be used for
provision of late night refreshment
and sale by retail of alcohol.

® 2 No. fire exstinguishers
X Label “fire exit”and arrow

The position of fire and safety
equipment as shown on the plan
or such other position as agreed
from time to time in consultation
with the fire authority.

Note:

1 No. fire exit through ground floor
entrance door to Moreton Street,

1 No. fire exit through basement
fire exit to Moreton Place.

36 Moreton Street, London SW1

Plan Basement
Scale 1:100

Date 08.12.2010

page 54



{ 2
entrance/
exit
to Moreton Street

LEGEND:

Denotes outline of premises,
including outside area.

Denotes area to be used for
provision of late night refreshment
and sale by retail of alcohol.

Fixed structures:

1 Built-in serving counter

2 Built-in display counter

3 Built in seating, on raised area
H: 200mm from relative floor.

® 2 No. fire exstinguishers
X Label “fire exit”

The position of fire and safety
equipment as shown on the plan
or such other position as agreed
from time to time in consultation
with the fire authority.

Note:

1 No. fire exit through ground floor
entrance door to Moreton Street.

1 No. fire exit through basement
fire exit to Moreton Place.

page 55

36 Moreton Street, London SW1

Plan Ground Floor
Scale 1:100

Date 08.12.2010




Appendix 2
Applicant Supporting Documents

IN THE MATTER OF:

AN APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION TO A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34 OF THE LICENSING ACT
2003

KHALLOUK & TAYLOR, 36 MORETON STREET, SW1V 2PD

DOCUMENTS UPON WHICH THE APPLICANT WILL SEEK TQ RELY AT THE HEARING SCHEDULED FOR THE

9*" FEBRUARY 2017
Page
1. Photographs of the Premises P1-P&
2. Menus P7 - P10
3. Petition P11-P19
4, Letter to resident objector P20

page 56















page 61






Khallouk & Taylor

Platters

Cheese platter with mango chutney and rosemary biscuits
Ham platter with olives and sun dried tomatoes
Chicken liver pate platter with rustic bread

Smoked salmon platter with créme fraiche, avocado and rye bread

Ruiches (Howemaole)
Salmon and asparagus quiche

Mushroom Quiche

Quiche Lorraine

Salads (Homemade)
Super food: quinoa, broceoli, almond, pomegranate and avocado
Caprese: tomatoes, mozzarella and basil
Butternut squash, lentils, feta, red onions and pumpkin seed salad
Goat cheese and beetroot salad

Blue cheese and walnut salad

Sandwiches (Homemade)

Ham and brie
Ham and cheddar

Goalt cheese

page 63

£11.50
£13.50
£9.50

£12.50

£7.00
£7.00
E7.00

£9.00
£8.50
£8.50
£6.50
£8.50

£4.50
£4.50
£4.50

P7



cakes (Homemade)
Victoria sponge: strawberry and cream
Coffee cake
Carrot cake

Lemon drizzle cake

Date and walnut cake

page 64

£3.50
£3.50
£3.50
£3.50
£3.50

P8



Khallouk & Taylor

brinks

Red wines 125migls 175migis Bt
2011 Capilla de Barro Malbec Argentina £22.00
2011 Baron de Baussac Carignan South of France £22.00
2013 Vina Carrasco Chile £18.00
Rosé wines
2011 Cuvee de Richard Rosé South of France £4.70 £6.50 £19.00
Domaine La Chautarde Rosé South of France £22.00
White wines
2012 Vina Carrasco Sauvignon Blanc Chile E4.70 £6.50 £19.00
2011 Picpoul de Pinet Villemarin South of France £22.00
2013 Baron de Baussac Viognier France E£22.00
Sparkling wines

Prosecco Corte Alta /taly £6.50 £22.00
Prosecco La Marca Treviso Extra Dry /laly £27.00
J.de TELMONT champagne £38.00
Beer

Peroni Nastro Azzurro £4,00
Meantime London Lager £3.90
Pilsner Urgueill £3.50
Aspall’s Suffolk Draught £5,50
Bitburger £4.00
Asahi Super Dry £4.00

page 65

P9



Khallouk § Taylo

Drinks
Soft drinks
Strathmore Still water
Strathmnore Sparkling Water
Fentimens Ginger Beer
Fentimens Lemenade
Fentimens Rose Lemonade
Fentimens Mandarin
Fentimens Dandelion & Burdock
Fentimens Shandy
Apple Juice
Belvoir Elderflower
Freshly Squeezed Orange Juice

Homemade Fruit Smoothies

Hot drinks
Cappuccino

Latte

Mocha

Flat white
Americano

Single Expresso
Double Espresso
Pot of Tea
Moroccan Mint Tea

Hot Chocolate

page 66

Pot

Gls/imug

Btl
£1.50
£1.50
£2.B5
£2.85
E2.85
£2.85
E2.85
£3.50
£2.85
£2.85
£3.50
£4.00

£2.80
£2.80
£2.80
E£2.90
£2.40
£1.90
£2.20
£2.50
£3.00
£2.90

P10



i i oY ~
B Bbe Bt 501" I CEAR [ g e |
D2rd 79 Svkl B9 WIS hyrs %7 Y 1S .
. ‘ : YWV e . ,,«.w..m. BoW i O
a7/ S e 3 i B Pt ) e 2 3 ol
R T ,
AN "

PR I e e =S
| VEIETTRE T 0MC U TON RS
i 21
e e - ":lt.‘.’li-.*’:’ .

{ie 1) s3udwII0d euoRIpPY

e NN el

ssaIppy

AweN

“vonedndde 3y 1ues3 M 331IWWOD Y3 18y 3doy | "AUNLIWOS (830] I} 03 1ISSE 18T © S
.z%.._..b_.ﬁ:ﬁ..a%s.‘gggnggtgagfgiﬁgi.g}‘isi
.fg.u«e.ar.!a.at.!a..cseaigu%.!!oesszia«io!i!.gaétibing

yy xﬂ:ﬁiﬁ&&mﬂuitsag%:ﬁnigfgegégsgfg-ga&#
SgsgdingsfﬁaﬁEeﬁggsg-s:}s‘%oi!:i;-

O3 10 Loy safe) PUR MDY 0} SINOY PASUIZ) Y PUIIXS 03 YNORIRYY BUIYE] AR UOREIOAE Biy LOAANS 03 LR Sy TuruBss we |

P11

page 67



page 68



Shas W
3::*“ { -~ =, : A
R e B B B,

2 Y e Wi s 2R
{ ...\-l.'~ - V-1 ¢ %

P13

page 69



page 70



page 71



page 72



page 73



page 74



|
_ = f e e e
. o =t B ST I UsT
i <
'
b i B %l R ) ¢ TR
[\&ydi b T | ) Do PR S st o) SN
7 - . DT > -
e s 8 - ——y -OM o
) - 3 _Qi.wwl . SATA PR &
— | l.«.“ll..li..lcl.\v.‘»lvl S e ... )
_ - I
v woman "+ — .ﬂ.rlv.l.z.. T T
K i) Siwswidios jevonipey | ewmieudls | "
‘uopejidde 3yl Jursd [iIm IINIWIOD Y} 1YY JT0Y | *A3 LML J930) &

PIVOUS LOJAR L PUE ANOJBYN YUM PIILIOSSE IBPIOS|P PUE SWYID JO SINSS] IO IULSING AUR PIIUIUITNS 1AIM ALY Wi
Aue Jupoeme 10 5wa|gosd Aue BUISNEs INOYIM SIE9A 9 ALESU 10j SSURL(| [OYODJE UE Pidy ALY DUE LIRAA 7Y 20}
ML Aoem € SABD £ WADE TT PUE WATT UDIMIDG DI}JOI SE YINS SHULP 10y IPIADId 0} SR au) dSUI 03 P
03 SARPUNS U0 WOPE"G puv SAERIMIES 03 SAEPUOW WdOE 0T wos) sanoy Jujuado PUAIXY O} “§A0M © sAED £ [0YEI}E 4O 8

©3 W Wosy J0jAx L PUE YNOJIEYN J0) SIN0Y g!%s%!ﬁs:!.s:%%itazg

19

page 75



Hi Gavin

Thanks for sparing the time to talk to me the other evening. | wanted to try to understand
your experiences and concerns because | don't want to do anything that could upset any of
my neighbours. Since speaking to you there has been progress in relation to my application
that | thought I should update you on.

As you know | requested the sale of alcohol until 11.00pm and the provision of refreshments
until 11.30pm each evening. The Westminster Council Environmental Health Officer has
approved my application subject to some conditions, He has said that no customers can eat
or drink outside the deli after 11.00pm and he has stipulated that there must be no litter,
night time deliveries or furmes that would cause a nuisance to neighbours. He has also added
the following condition to the license “any patrons drinking and/ar smeking outside the
premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by staff 5o as to ensure that there is
no public nuisance or obstruction of the public highway”. The effect of these conditions is
that the outside area will be managed in an orderly fashion and after 11.00pm it will not be
used by patrons at all.

Given my agreement to the above conditions there are now no objections from any
statutory authorities or neighbours apart from yours. | hope that these conditions will give
you confidence that my future activity will be managed in a responsible way. If you feel able
to withdraw your objection on the basis of the above information you can do so by emailing
hlawrance @westminster.gov.uk or licensing @westminster. gov.uk before 09,00 on 8
February. This would mean that the hearing would not need to proceed. If you would like to
discuss anything further please call into the deli or phone me on 07595 908748,

Best wishes
Lahcene

page 76

P20



Licence & Appeal History

Appendix 3

Application Details of Date Determined | Decision
Application
10/10491/LIPN Application for a New | 24/03/2011 Granted by
Premises Licence Licensing Sub-
Committee

There is no appeal history

page 77




Appendix 4

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

When determining an application to vary a premises licence under the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, grant
the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule.

At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any representations
received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent with the operating
schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or omit these conditions,
or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible authority
or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by the licensing
service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or interested party and
have not necessarily been agreed

Conditions: On Current Licence -

Mandatory:

1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated
premises supervisor in respect of this licence.

2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises
supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is
suspended.

3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a

person who holds a personal licence.

4. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do
not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in
relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises—

(@) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to;

(1) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or
supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

page 78



(b)

(€)

(d)

(€)

provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of
undermining a licensing objective;

selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by
reason of a disability).

The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

1)

(2)

3)

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises
in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(@) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

The responsible person must ensure that—

(@)

where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(1) beer or cider: Y2 pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

page 79



(b)

(€)

these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed
material which is available to customers on the premises; and

where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these
measures are available.

A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated
premises supervisor. For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or
officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to
prevent the supply of alcohol.

8(i)

8(i)

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above -

(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties
Act 1979;

"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula -
P = D+(DxV)
Where -

(1) P is the permitted price,

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if
the duty = were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the
alcohol, and

(i) Vs the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or
supply of the alcohal,

“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a premises licence -

(1) the holder of the premises licence,

(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a
licence, or

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of
alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there
is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club
present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or
officer to prevent the supply in question; and

page 80



(e) "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,

8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

8(iv). (1) Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from
the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a
change to the rate of duty or value added tax.
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14
days beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
None
Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

9. A proof of age scheme, such as Challenge 21, shall be operated at the premises
where the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic
identification cards, such as a driving licence or passport.

10. There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at
all times.

11. No entertainment, performance, service, or exhibition involving nudity or sexual
stimulation which would come within the definition of a sex establishment in
Schedule 3 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as
amended by the Greater London Council (General Powers) Act 1986 (whether or
not locally adopted), shall be provided.

12.  An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to
an authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(@)  all crimes reported to the venue;

(b)  all ejections of patrons;

(c) any complaints received;

(d) anyincidents of disorder;

(e)  seizures of drugs or offensive weapons;

Q) any refusal of the sale of alcohol; and

(9) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

13.  Alcohol consumed outside the premises building shall only be consumed by
patrons seated at tables.

14.  All alcohol consumed inside the premises shall be by persons seated at tables.
There shall be no vertical drinking.

page 81



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

No more than 15% of the sales area to be used at any one time for the sale,
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol.

No alcohol shall be displayed for sale to the public at the premises except during
the times at which the premises are licensed to make sales of alcohol.

Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be
displayed where alcohol is on public display.

The supply of alcohol shall be by waiter or waitress service only.

Substantial food and suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor shall be
available during the whole of the permitted hours in all parts of the premises
where intoxicating liquor is sold or supplied.

The number of persons accommodated at any one time (excluding staff) shall not
exceed 25.

The supply of alcohol shall be limited to bottled beers, ciders and wine only.

No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through
the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

EH suggest condition 22 to be replaced with:

No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or
equipment, shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted
through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance

All waste to be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30
minutes before the schedule collection times.

No refuse, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or transferred to or in
outside areas between 19:00 to 08:00.

The area immediately outside the premises, shall be swept and or washed, and
litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved refuse
storage arrangements.

EH suggest condition 25 to be replaced with:

During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall
ensure sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or
waste arising or accumulating from customers in the area immediately
outside the premises, and that this area shall be swept and or washed, and
litter and sweepings collected and stored in accordance with the approved
refuse storage arrangements by close of business

All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed
containers only, and shall not be consumed on the premises.

page 82



27.

Clearly legible notices shall be displayed at all exits from the premises requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and
area quietly.

Conditions suggested by Environmental Health

28.

29.

30.

31.

No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 hours and 08.00
hours on the following day.

All tables and chairs shall be removed from the outside area by 23.00 hours each
day.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that any patrons drinking and/or
smoking outside the premises do so in an orderly manner and are supervised by
staff so as to ensure that there is no public nuisance or obstruction of the public
highway.

No fumes, steam or odours shall be emitted from the licensed premises so as to

cause a nuisance to any persons living or carrying on business in the area where
the premises are situated.

page 83



Appendix 5

Residential Map and List of Premises in the Vicinity

Khallouk and Taylor, 36 Moreton Street

page 84

| Other Uses | None

Proportion | None
Residential
of all Uses

This product inchudes mapping data ficen sed from Ordnance . base
10 Survey with the permission of fhe Contolier of Her Majesty's Pats Souros. Uniiond.Das
[IMeters Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and jor database right 2013. | Date: 23/01/2017
‘ Allrights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597




Premises within 75 metres of: Khallouk and Taylor, 36 Moreton Street

P/N Name of premises | Premises Address | Licensed Hours
447 Pizza Express 46 Moreton Street Monday to Saturday
London SW1V 2PB 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday
12:00 - 00:00
3692 Holiday Inn Express 106-110 Belgrave Monday to Sunday
London Victoria Road London SW1V | 00:00 - 00:00
1RB
27616 Pimlico Tandoori 38 Moreton Street Monday to Saturday

London SW1V 2PB

10:00 - 00:30 Sunday
12:00 - 00:00

page 85




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Piquet Restaurant, 92 Newman Street, W1
	Report
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report

	Existing Plan
	App 2
	App 3
	Licence & Appeal History

	App 4
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

	Map

	2 Chicken Cottage, 135 Praed Street, W2
	3 Khallouk & Taylor, 36 Moreton Street, SW1

